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115 West Ventura Avenue, Clewiston, FL 33440 

Agenda Item # 7 
TO: City Commission of the City of Clewiston 

FROM: Travis Reese, Building Director  

VIA: Danny Williams, City Manager 

DATE: April 21, 2025 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2025-18 approving the agreement for Urban Planner of 
Record, Community Development, and Grant-Fund Services. 

Background: 

As the city continues to grow and evolve, there is a significant demand for thoughtful, well-
coordinated planning. A City Planner will help manage the development of infrastructure, land use, 
and housing while ensuring compliance with regulations, promoting sustainability, and enhancing 
quality of life for residents. Coordinating land use planning and zoning ordinances. 

Streamlined zoning and permitting processes. Improved infrastructure planning and investment. 
Since the City Planner retired last year in September the department has been in need of a new 
replacement.  

Fiscal Impact: 

There is a line item already allocated for this fiscal year. 

Attachments: 

Agreement, Exhibit A and Exhibit B 

Recommendation: 

Motion to approve Resolution No. 2025-18 the agreement for a City Planner and allocation of 
resources for this role. 


